
From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick 
(USAAZ) 
3/21/2011 5:58:43 PM 
RE: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP 

Reviewing now. Thx. 

From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:47 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP 
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Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:01  
To: Eyans., John illSAAZ)_31 fig_uerogi  Jesse (USAAZ)1 Gra noffi_ Liza (USAAZ) 
Cc:I 	 DP 	 I 

Subject: FW: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP 
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Caroline M. Blessey 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of Assistant Chief Counsel 
Customs and Border Protection 
4742 N. Oracle Road, Suite 111 
Tucson, AZ 85705 

OHS 
This document may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney-client privileged, attorney work-product, and/or U.S. 
Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Any release, retransmission or dissemination is considered to be an unauthorized disclosure of 
confidential information. Please consult the Office of the Assistant Chief Counsel, Customs and Border Protection, 
before disclosing any information contained in this email. 

' From:. 	OHS 	, 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:29 PM 
To: _ 	DHS 	 : 

	

, 	 , 

' CC: 1_ _ 	 DHS 	 . 
: 	 OHS 	-i 

Su bject :  FW.•   2011-03-16 CEG to CBP 
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From: 	OHS 
Sent: Mon-diy, March- 2-1;20-11 1:1:59 AM 
To: 	pHS____ 

Cc:: 	 OHS 
Sub-red: 	 CEG-fcirS15  

DP 
t. 

From: : 	DHS 	 - 

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 7:51 AM 
To: : ------ bil-d ------ : 

' Cc: 1: 	 OHS 	 . 

Subject: FW: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP 

DP 
Feel free to call to discuss. Thanks. 
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From: 	OHS 

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:29 PM 
To: 	 DHS 

;-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_- - -1  
Cc : j 	 OHS 

Subject: FW: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP 
Importance: High 

Sirs, 

Senator Grassley sent the attached letter, requesting a briefing regarding two alleged incidents involving CBP. 

DP 
L._ 

OHS 

OHS 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

AZ0011554 

DOJ-FF-17894 



Office of Congressional Affairs 
OHS 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:06 AM 
To: BERSIN, ALAN D.; YEAGER, MICHAEL; AGUILAR, DAVID V; CYLKE, LAURA R 
Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Baronof, Kim 
Subject: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP 
Importance: High 

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please confirm receipt and ensure that all formal 
correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov  (cc'd 
above). If you have any questions about this matter, please contact me directly. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Brian M. Downey 
Investigator 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
Washington, DC 
(P) 202-224-5225 
(F) 202-224-3799 
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